

TODAY IS FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, PO'OKELA, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Congratulations to Christopher Leslie, 2024 Boys and Girls Clubs of Maui Youth of the Year. Thank you for all the work that you put in to make our community a better place. We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

If you missed the coverage on social media and various other networks, our football team captains and coaches were honored and had a standing ovation at last night's NFL Honor Awards. Check out the video on today's morning broadcast.

SPECIAL SHOUT OUT to our girls basketball team who lost to Iolani last night by the score of 59-44. Lola Donez led the team with 24 points while Juseana Delatori added 16 points. They will now face Konawaena High School today at 1:00pm at Neal Blaisdell Arena for 3rd place. We are proud of you! I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our wrestling team as they will be competing tomorrow for the MIL Wrestling Championship at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium. I mua Lahainaluna!

Aloha students and staff, Valentine's is around the corner and Da Luna Store is having a special. We are taking pre-orders for Valentine's Day gifts. Last day to pre-order is Friday, February 9. Scan the QR code on screen to pre-order. Deliveries will be made throughout the day on Wednesday, February 14th.

Lunas! If you haven't ordered your yearbook yet, we have until Friday, Feb 16th to guarantee a copy. See Auntie Cass in the SAC office during recess or lunch with \$50 to purchase a yearbook or order online using the QR code. If you're not sure if you ordered a yearbook during registration, please see the purchase list posted on the bulletin board outside of I-Building. Here's a few sneak peeks of some pages (see attached)

Aloha. If you applied for a Quarter 3 bus pass, bus passes are here and ready to be picked up in the main office during recess and lunch ONLY with your school id present. Mahalo!

## **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

Class of 2024 seniors, there are virtual FAFSA workshops on Wednesdays from 6pm to 7:30pm starting from January 17th. Please see Ms. Ginny Yasutake at the College and Career Center if you have any more questions. Mahalo!

## **CLUB CHATTER:**

Japanese Club: Our next meeting will be on Friday, February 9 at lunch in K-102. Permission forms and payment for the Honolulu Festival are due on Friday. We will also be going over our tentative schedule for the trip. See you all there! Arigatou gozaimasu!

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

Track and Field: To all who signed up for track and field, the season is currently postponed due to not having a coach. Athletic director Jon is looking for one right now so stay tuned. For more information, please contact Jaden Jones at (916) 260-6858.

The Lahainaluna Girls Water Polo Team are still looking for ladies who would be interested in participating for the upcoming 2024 MIL season. If you love being in the water having fun and being on a team we encourage you to check out the lady lunas water polo team. If you have any questions come see Coach Brad at P11 or text him at (773) 771-1361 or text Mia Kosianowski at (401) 499-0078. Hope to see you in the water. Also, There will be a meeting on Friday the 9th during lunch in room P11.

Attention students who want to play for our tennis team. The season is going to start soon on February 12th so please turn in your forms as soon as possible. If you have any questions or want to join our team, please contact Kalia Hendrickson at (808) 856-9560. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Cinnamon Bread Pudding, Craisins, Sliced Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Pot Stickers, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: